LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 30, 2019
TO: Honorable Garnet Coleman, Chair, House Committee on County Affairs

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2467 by Zedler (Relating to training requirements applicable to a jailer at a private
correctional facility.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Occupations Code to decrease the amount of time a jailer in a
correctional facility operated by a private vendor has to satisfactorily complete a preparatory
training program. The bill also places limits on the percentage of jailers in a private facility who
have not completed this training.

According to the Commission on Jail Standards (CJS), the bill would have no fiscal impact to the
agency.

Local Government Impact

According to CJS the bill could impact local government if they have contracted operation of their
jail out to a private vendor.

According to the Texas Association of Counties, the bill is not expected to have a significant
impact on counties.

Source Agencies: 409 Commission on Jail Standards
LBB Staff: WP, AF, SD, GP
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